
From: Mike Good [mailto:Mike.Good@southcentralbank.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:53 AM 
To: mark.revels@wku.edu 
Subject: Seeking talented IT person 
 
Good morning Dr. Revels, 
 
I would like to introduce myself if I may. I am the CIO for South Central Bank, and my office is in Glasgow 
at the operations center. Mike Houchens referred you as a good contact to help us find a talented 
person in Information Technology to join our team.  We are shorthanded and looking for immediate 
placement.  
 
If possible, I would like to speak with you and discuss a partnership for job placement. Please let me 
know if your schedule would accommodate a meeting or if you have a moment, please call me. In the 
event, you are too busy or not the right person I should reach out to, could you provide me with a 
contact I could speak with at the College? 
 
Thank you very much for your time. 
 

Michael Good 

VP, Chief Information Officer 

 
501 S L Rogers Wells Blvd. 

Glasgow, KY 42141 

Phone: 270.651.7466 ext. 4157 

Cell:  207-590-4785 
Email: Mike.Good@southcentralbank.com  
Web: SouthCentralBank.com 
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